
Redevelopment-RFP QUESTIONNAIRE

          Frequently Asked Questions- Update #4 (2.09.19)

1 Is an on-site airplane fuel station required?

No

2 Is a maintenance/storage building required for servicing and storage of mobile equipment and supplies?

No

3 Will there be an airport manager's office?

Yes

4 Should provisions be made for a Pilot's lounge?

No

5 Is there future plans of a Fixed Based Operation (FBO)?

Not at this time but it is possible.  If incorporated, this will be a separate and independent  business.


